“4 Caring School Community Dedicated to Excellence”

REGIONAL SCHOOL UNIT NO. 38
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Maranacook Community High School
April 16, 2014, 6:30 p.m.

REVISED AGENDA

1. Call to order:

2. Consent Agenda: (5 min.)

e P

€.

Approval of Minutes of April 9, 2014

Appointment of third probationary contract teachers*

Appointment of second probationary contract teachers*®

Approval of out-of-state travel, Mt. Vernon 5™ grade class trip, Boston, MA June 10,

2014*
Acceptance of teacher resignations — Michelle DeBlois, MS/HS Gifted & Talented:

Danielle Nason, Wayne Elem.

f. Approval of Qut-of-State Travel, High School Speech/Debate Team, May 2014

3 Citizens’ Comments: (5 min.)

4, Additions/Adjustments to the Agenda by Board and/or Superintendent: (5 min.)

5. Action/Discussion/Informational Ttems: (20 min.)

a.

Report on NWEA and NECAP Tests — Nancy Harriman

6. Budget Workshop (60 min.)

a. Updates

b. Deliberations, follow-up and decision making

c. Vote on 2014-2015 RSU 38 Budget

d. Vote on 2014-2015 RSU 38 Adult Education Budget
7. Adjournment:
* Attachments

Any citizen who wishes to add an item to the agenda may do so by notifying the Board Chair or the
Superintendent’s Office, in writing, ten days prior to the Board’s next scheduled meeting.



DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT

A Caring School Community Dedicated To Excellence

Regular Meeting
Regional School Unit No. 38
Board of Directors
Maranacook Community High School
April 9, 2014

Minutes of Meeting

Members present: Chair David Greenham, Vice Chair Lynette Johnson, Michael Apolito, David
Guillemette, Jason Morgan, Bonnie Simcock, Madeline Snow, Richard Spencer,
Jessica West, Russell Evans, Marie Rodriguez, Melissa O’Neal

Members excused: Steve Hayes

Administrators: Superintendent Donna Wolfrom, Principals Jeff Boston, Dwayne Conway, Pia Holmes
and Cathy Jacobs, Finance Manager Brigette Williams, Technology Director Jan
Kolenda, Special Education Director Ryan Meserve, Literacy Coordinator/Coach
Barbara Bourgoine, Adult and Community Education Director Steve Vose

1. Call to order: Chair Greenham called the meeting to order at 6:32 p.m.

2. Consent Agenda:
a. Approval of Minutes of April 2, 2014
MOTION by R. Spencer, second by M. Snow, to accept the minutes of April 2, 2014 as presented.
Motion Carried: 11 in favor, 0 opposed, 1 abstension (Evans)

Note: R.Spencer asked that the minutes include a thank you to Donna Foster for providing very
accurate minutes.

b. Acceptance of donations:

MOTION by M. Apolito, second by M. Snow, to accept the donations from the Awesome Bear
Society.

Motion earried: unanimous

3. Citizens comments:
Happy Lanphear, Manchester resident, asked how community members would be able to submit
additional comments regarding the proposed budget. Chair Greenham explained that additional
comments regarding the budget should be shared with or emailed to board members.

4. Additions/adjustments: none:
M. O’Neal requested the addition of the high school activity fee. She also has a letter from a citizen
that she would like to share with the board.

5. Action/Discussion/Informational Items:
Chair Greenham reminded the board that it will be necessary for them to vote for a budget at the April
16, 2014 meeting and that tonight’s meeting is where the board should consider all the input they have
heard and read to narrow it down to a preliminary budget.

6. Budget Workshop:
a. Updates

RSU #38 Board of Directors Page 1 of 4 April 9,2014



DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT

Superintendent Wolfrom provided an update and answers to questions that were asked at the previous
meeting. She reported that there is no new information regarding revenues or expenditures at this
time. Questions that were raised at the April 2, 2014 RSU#38 mceting were also addressed and a
handout provided. Specifically, Superintendent Wolfrom provided clarification that the RSU #38
warrant articles are written without a dollar amount within the article which allows an article to be
raised or lowered from the floor of an annual or town meeting. Also, the paying of rent by the Town
of Wayne to RSU#38 for space occupied at the Wayne Elementary School was addressed. A two year
lease currently exists between the Town of Wayne and RSU#38. The Town of Wayne pays $6656 year
plus 23% of the plowing contract, which was $920 for this year. There was also a question regarding
the current repairs at Wayne Elementary and these were reviewed by Superintendent Wolfrom. A
question regarding charging tuition for Pre-K was also addressed. Superintendent Wolfrom reported
that RSU#38 receives full subsidy for the Pre-K programs and are therefore not allowed to charge
tuition for public school Pre-K programs. A Pre-K Information sheet was provided with the
breakdown of State subsidy, busing and staffing costs, and anticipated enrollment for the 2014-2015
school year.

Superintendent Wolfrom recommends adding the Technology Integration Specialist back into the
budget. It would provide a full time position at the high school and a full time position shared position
for the middle school/elementary schools. The high school program would be reconfigured to allow
two technology classes to be taught by the Integration Specialist.

b. Deliberations, follow-up and decision making

Chair Greenham asked the board to begin deliberations with the goal of getting to a preliminary
budget. He reminded the board that at this point the budget increase is at ($212,000), which is below
the target goal of ($150,000).

L.Johnson: What would it take to have a Pre-K program in Wayne? Superintendent Wolfrom noted
that a parttime teacher with PreK certification would need to be hired and the transportation line would
be impacted.

B.Simock: Manchester was able to increase Pre-K to double sessions when the Town of Manchester
voted to contribute $12,000 to support the Pre-K program. The trade-off was to not have access to
buses through RSU#38. The program now also serves students from Mt. Vernon and Readfield. It
was requested that the board consider absorbing the $12,000 that has been raised by the Town of
Manchester.

R.Evans: Mt. Vernon was against Pre-K due to the cost but agreed to it because Rich Abramson told
the citizens that the district would make money by having Pre-K.

L.Johnson: The district planned to do only one session of Pre-K at Manchester but agreed to have two
sessions with part of the compromise of foregoing transportation.

M. O’Neal: There is a concern that the Town of Manchester is kicking in an extra $12,000 for Pre-K
that is being attended by students from Readfield and Mt. Vernon. There is a risk that the Town of
Manchester will not support continuing this in the town budget. There is a need for equity.

M.Apolito: This request is a little late in the budget process. Tt would be important for other board
members to also be able to go back to their towns to discuss the Pre-K program funding.

RSU #38 Board of Directors Page 2 of 4 April 9, 2014



DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT

M. Snow — If Manchester doesn’t support the $12000, could Readfield move PreK students to the M.
Vernon Pre-K program?

D.Greenham: How many Mt. Vernon and Readfield Pre-K studnents are in Manchester? If they could
manage the extra students in another school, is there still a need for more than one session for PreK in
Manchester?

M.O’Neal: Will the 12,000 be made up in the subsidy funding? B. Williams responded that the
$12,000 would have to be added to the local dollars in the budget.

J Morgan: — What is the budget figure for the technology program? D. Wolfrom responded that
$42,000 is the integration specialist and to add the other technology teacher it would be another
$50,000.

L.Johnson: Appreciates the administration putting their heads together and coming up with a plan to
take care of the integration technology program; we do need the integrationist to assist with the iPad. I
am supportive of the recommendation by the administration to add back in the integration specialist;
this is a great solution and thanks for doing that work.

B. Simcock: Not supportive of the proposal to consolidate the 5™ grade this year.

M.Apolito: Supportive of moving the 5% grade to the middle school. What about timelines for this
proposal? Could this happen next year? D. Wolfrom responded that transition activities for 5% graders
would have to be scheduled. She has not heard of concerns from the middle school teachers; possibly
there are concerns from the 5% grade teachers.

L.Johnson: Even though we have a 0 % increase goal, there is still an increase to tax payers, especially
for Mt. Vernon. By adding things back into budget we will be asking for additional taxes. Just want
to be clear. B. Williams added that there are many reasons for that including decreased Maine Care
revenues, decreased balance forward, decrease in tuition income.

M.O’Neal: Read a letter from Linda Smith, Manchester concerning the proposed increase in high
school activity fee and the possible impact on the football program.

R.Evans: People at previous board meetings have asked for programs not to be cut and were willing to
pay additional fees to keep programs intact. D. Wolfrom reported that the compromise of increasing
the high school activity fee to $75 and the middle school activity fee to $50 along with the reduction of
the receptionist to 50% was to avoid cutting programs.

It was noted that the Winthrop school system has gone to a $100 activity fee.

L.Johnson: We have to realize that not all sports are created equaily, some sports are funded by the
district either fully or partially and other sports are not funded at all by the school. Some sports were
added with the understanding that the district could not fund them.

M.O’Neal: Supports future conversations about district providing additional funding for football.
Chair Greenham summarized the list of budget items to consider:

1. Moving 5™ grade: if choose not to, the board has to add $63,000 to the current budget proposal

2. Technology Integration Plan: if choose not to cut, the board has to add $42,619 to the current
budget proposal

RSU #38 Board of Directors Page 3 of 4 April 9, 2014



DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT

3. Manchester Pre-K issue: may choose to add $12,000 to current budget proposal
4. $10,000 Activity fees — this increase is already included in the current budget proposal

MOTION by B.Simcock, second by R.Evans, to add $63,000 back into the budget and keep the fifth
grades at the elementary schools.
Motion carried: 8 in favor, 4 opposed (Greenham, Apolito, Spencer, Johnson)

MOTION by L.Johnson, second by R.Spencer, to reinstate $42,619 to add the Technology Integration
Specialist.
Motion carried: 10 in favor; 2 opposed (Rodriguez, Evans)

MOTION by B.Simcock, second by M.O’Neal to add $12,000 to run two sessions of Pre-K at
Manchester Elementary School.

Motion failed: 4 in favor; 8 opposed (Greenham, Johnson, Apolito, Snow, Spencer, Evans, Morgan,
Rodriguez)

MOTION by D.Greenham, second by L.Johnson, to look at Pre-K district-wide during the 2015-2016
budget process.
Motion carried: unanimous

MOTION by D.Guillemette, second by R.Evans, to research moving the 5™ grade to the middle
school as a possible plan for the fall of 2015 or at another future time.
Motion carried: 11 in favor; 1 opposed (West)

Vice Chair Johnson encourages everyone to attend the annual meeting and to participate in the
referendum vote.

7. Adjournment: MOTION and second to adjourn at 8:35 p.m. Motion Carried.
Respectfully submitted,

Donna H. Wolfrom, Superintendent/Secretary
Recorded by: C.Labbe

RSU #38 Board of Directors Page 4 of 4 April 9, 2014



April, 2014

2b & c.

REVISED

Regional School Unit Ne. 38
Teacher Appointments, 2014-2015

THIRD PROBATIONARY CONTRACT TEACHERS:

The following teachers are being presented for third probationary contracts for the

2014-2015 school year:

Name School Subject

Richard Aspinal Middle School Teacher

Patricia Godin Mt. Vernon, Wayne Gifted & Talented, Physical Education
Jamie Kravetz Wayne Elementary Teacher

Monica Smith Middle School Special Education

Jennifer Tweedie Readfield Elementary Teacher

SECOND PROBATIONARY CONTRACT TEACHERS:

The following teachers are being presented for second probationary contracts for

the 2014-2015 school year:

Name School Subject

Sara Chisholm High School Guidance

Calvin Cooper Middle School Spanish

Marla DiBiase Wayne Special Education (WRAP)
Rebecca Henry Manchester Teacher

Susan Hogan Readfield Teacher

Christine Johnson =~ Manchester Teacher

Melinda Kimball Manchester, Readfield Music

Christopher Knickerbocker High School Physical Education and Health
Angela Palmer Mt. Vernon, Wayne Nurse

Melissa Rooney Readfield Teacher

Janet Rose Elementary Schools Math Interventionist

Adam Scarpone Middle School Music

Victoria Scott Manchester, Readfield Gifted & Talented

Rebecca Vining Manchester, Readfield Guidance

Robin Westcott High School Physics and Math

F:\Miscellaneous\15teacher appointments 1404.1.doc

04/09/14



BOSTON TRIP

Mt Vernon Elementary
The 5th grade students are planning a trip to
Boston on Tuesday, June 10th. This has been an
annual 5th grade field trip for the past several

years.
Number of students: 16
Number of chaperones: about 20
Number of Teachers: 2

Events:

7:30 a.m. All students and chaperones
meet at the Amtrak train station
- Portland ME ( drive
themselves or ride share

8:00-10:30 Travel to Boston on the train

10:30-10:45 Walk to Museum of Science

10:45-11:30 Register; lunch there

11:30-3:00 Visit museum

3:00-3:20 Take the “T” to Gov’t Center

3:20-5:00 Visit Faneuil Hall / Quincy Mkt
area

5:00-5:20 Walk back to North Station

5:40 Board train

5:40-8:20 Travel back to Portland

- 10:00? Arrive back in Mt Vernon



Funds:
Funds will be raised entirely through fund
raising events (primarily a poinsettia fundraiser
through Longfellow’s Greenhouse and bottle drive).
Parents pay for a portion of their costs - dependent
upon money raised through the fund raisers
(usually ends up being approximately
$35)

If you would like more specifics, I'd be more than
happy to supply them (actual cost of each event,
etc...)

Leslie Boyce
Grade 5
Mt Vernon Elementary



L 40 | abed

WVYEPFLG PLOZ/LLIY

%(1) (Irzotns 08S‘FIYS1S ST8‘SRG'TIS ISL'PIL'STS TIR'TILFIS LBE'SPTSTS GLYLEVPIS TVLOL ONVHD
%(1) airoIns 08S'PIO'SIS STSSRG'TIS I8LPTL'SIS TISTIL'PIS LBESHT'STS GLI'LEFPIS ANNA TVIIANTD 0001
% 01 PLE VS 699°06%5 G6E'ERTS Te0'rits 0L8°s9¢cS COPPEPS BZL'6SPS AAVANODTS 066
% ¥ B66°0LS £56°989°1S GET'EITIS £56'S19°TS GRI99S 1% FLE'E09' 1S THCISIS AAVINANATA 056
%(S) (0sL'1)% 0SPOES T68'EES 00Z°7ES €ET6TS 008°LTS 996'SES SNVAL-STLLITIDO VA HTHLO 0Z6
%(8) (008)$ 059°68 Ths'os 0SHOTS €ST'0ES 00Z°7ES LEL'TES LANS-SALLITIOVA YAHLO 016
2(1) (66T°6E)8 T6L€TEES 9PE'EIR'TS 180°C9E°ES SOFLRT'ES LILIOSEES FIS‘060°CS AAIM LOTLLSIA 006
%{001) OrT'esns 08 08P'SOLS 9PT'ESTS GSEPTIS 88I°LTIS EPG60TS ASNOH XINTOHJ 00§
%(€) (€pL°R01)S IST'SLS'ES OSHI8L'TS 068°€89°€S 856°TOPES GE6TGSES S89°GOP'ES TOOHDS HOTH MOODVNVIAVIA 00€
2%(p) (LSEP6)S CTISEPETS 6T6°8TB°IS TLOBEY'TS 0ZLTFZ'TS SBPSIETS PIRILTCS TOOHDS TTAMM TOODIVNVIVIA 00T
%S 66I°0ES 950°0£98 STL'SEVS 858°665% £86°97ES . 051'SHSS 80E°S05S AAVINIWATA ANAVM GF0
%9 956898 TIF6ETTS TIS016S FEFOLIIS T99°LET' TS F69'9ST IS 80T°68T°1S AUVINIWATE ATILECVI 0€0
% 1 PSO'HS 969°998% 100°5998 9r)'T98S LSP'SRLS POT‘S6LS 019°81LS AIVINIWTTI NONYAA LA 020
%S £0L°098 WTSTHIS 0718668 GES'ISETS 0CL'PIZ'TS EOTHPTLS PIT96TIS AYVINTIWNATA HALSTHONVIA 010
ST0T/0£/9 STOT/0£/9 FI0T/0€/9 ¥10T/0€/9 £10T/0%/9 £10Z/0E/9 TIOTAOE/
- FI0T/TIL - PI0T/TIL - E10T/T/L - ST0T/T/L - TI0T/I/L - Z10T/1/L - TI0T/L UORdLSA(T / PUINN Juso0oy
FPIAJASIAL  PIAJACIAd  QISQ0Ud pusdxg QLA  wdpng puadxyg waEpng puadxg
aduey) v, adueyD § ST0Z-v10T ¥102-€107 FIOZT-£10T £102-T10T €102-210T TI0T-110T

Yog uss) :apog Juawsiels

9600Z # Hoday

Jobpng Arewwng jooyoag pund [esauac)
8¢ "ON Hufn |[ooyos Jeuoiboy



84571

SLAd pLAd ElAd

ClAd  LLAd  O0lAd  B0Ad  80Ad  ZOAS

90Ad  G0Ad  P0Ad  COAd

SSe'6LL YL

BLL'GLL'YL

Oz Ei6' Pl

20T'/89'Y

g0L'g88'vL

8/£'6re'sl 208'vge'GL
ISZTPS ST
m_ﬁ/\
182'vzl'st
UES'9E0'OL
LGE ‘aor‘g).
Le9'Le5'0L

AioysiH yebpng aunyipuedxg geg NSy

000005zl

000°000'€1L

000°00S '€l

000°000'F1

0000051

00000051

000'00G'G1

000°000'9)

0000059}

000'000°L1



REGIONAL SCHOOL UNIT NO. 38

SUMMARY OF BUDGET REDUCTIONS FROM ORIGINAL REQUESTS 412014 .
2014-2015
April 9, 2014
Elementary Schools Personnel
40% Technology Integration Specialist - January 22, 2014 REINSTATED -
1 Day Music - January 22, 2014 9,000
1/2 Day Art - March 19, 2014 7,000
Reduced Two Elementary Teachers - March 26, 2014 (5th Grade Proposal) REINSTATED -
Middle School Personnel
10% Technology Integration Specialist - January 22, 2014 REINSTATED -
One Middle School Teacher - January 22, 2014 43,000
Two Middle School Classroom Support Ed Techs - January 22, 2014 51,825
High School Personnel
50% Technology Integration Specialist - January 22, 2014 REINSTATED -
*Increase Tech Support to 20 Hrs/Week -~ January 22, 2014 REMOVED -
Reduced Extra Curricular Secretarial Support to 4 Hrs/Day-March 26, 2014 15,000
Reduced One High School Teacher - March 26, 2014 44,000
Special Education Personnel
Reduced Additional Ed Tech at High School - March 19, 2014 30,000
*Added One Ed Tech at Middle School - March 26, 2014 {5th Gr. Prop.) REMOVED -
Budgeted Health Insurance - March 19, 2014 30,000
Budgeted Health Insurance - April 2, 2014 90,000
Regular Education Instruction - January 22, 2014
Elementary Schools
Supplies & Books 5,200
Elementary Cultural Budgets 2,950
Middle School
One Support Staff Advisor 500
Choral Accompanist 2,000
Course Reimbursement 6,250
Field Trips 2,000
High School
Contracted Service, Supplies, Books & Equipment 45,675
Field Trips 1,000
Special Education - February 26, 2014
| |Legal 5,000
Gifted & Talented - February 26, 2014
| |Student Tuition, Supplies & Dues/Fees 800
Technology, - February 26, 2014
| |Elementary iPads 16,560
Middle School Co & Exira Curricular - February 26, 2014
Change to Intramural Program 21,500
*Reinstated Middle School Interscholastic Sports-March 26, 2014 (21,500)
Operations & Maintenance - February 26, 2014
Middle & High School Supplies & Equipment 3,890
District Maintenance Building Projects 57,258
Transportation - February 26, 2014
| [Out of District Special Ed Run - Student Graduated 53,937
District Professional Development - February 26, 2014
| |District Supplies 1,000
Change from Original Request Budget to First Draft Budget 523,845

*Increases to the budget



411112014

REGIONAL SCHOOL UNIT NO. 38
REVENUE AREAS
PRELIMINARY ED 279
2014-2015
4/9/2014

REVENUE AREA

2013-2014 In¢ / Dec 2014-2015 DESCRIPTION

State EPS Allocation

This is the preliminary subsidy projection for FY15.
This subsidy has NOT been enacted by the State
Legislature. This subsidy still contains State funding
for the shift o local school districts for the 2.65%
3,191,465 291,678 3,483,143 |MePERS match,

State National Teacher Funding

State of Maine provides additional funds for nationally
certified teachers. The amount funded per teacher
- 12,500 12,500 jchanges each vear,

State Phoenix House Funding

150,202 (150,202) - [Phoenix House will no longer be part of RSU #38

Other Revenues

Tuition Revenue

Tuition revenue from the Town of Fayette for students in
grades 6 - 12 and for special education students in the
575,000 (100,000) 475,000 |WRAPF program.

Transportation Revenue

Revenue for field trips patd by outside sources and bus -
repairs on Winthrop & Fayetle buses. The large reduction
in revenue is due to no longer needing to transport a State
140,000 (100,000) 40,000 | Agency Client student to an out of district placement,

MeCare Reimbursement

Revenue from the State of Maine for MeCare
reimbursement for students attending our Day Treatment
Programs. The number of students we can bill for has
350,000 (250,000) 100,000 |decreased.

Fiscal Services/Admin Fees

_ Fees for services provided to other school districts with
25,000 (15,000) 10,000 |RSU #38 personnel.

Curricular Participation Fees &
Gate Receipts

Co & extra curricular participation foes paid by students
and gate receipts from basketball games and play
70,000 - 70,000 |productions.

Misceilaneous

The majority of these revenues are in State Agency
reimbursement for foster children within our district that
need special ed educational programming. Also included
are interest income, rental income (Wayne Town Office),
e-rate reimbursement, insurance proceeds, sale of

75,000 25,000 100,000 |equipment, and other miscellarcous revenues,

Release of Designated Reserve

Releasing Health Center designated reserve for general
- 36,000 36,000 |fund use.

The audit is done on a full accrual basis and the auditors
make entries for summer salaries for the professional
staff. Because of this, the auditor feels a "Cash Balance”
should not be listed and the district should be working
toward having the entire summer salaries set aside in a
reserve. The FY15 balance is the additional

Balance Forward 300,000 (95,863) 204,137 |unanticipated subsidy received in FY14.
Property Tax Revenue
Amount required to be raised by each town based on
valuation within each town and required mills for
Required Local Dollar Match 7,858,738 (12,241) 7,846,497 |education (these amounts change each vear).
Local debt for construction projects approved at
referendum in each town (14% of Middle School, High
Local Only Debt 242,171 (8,708)] - 233,463 |School renovations, new athletic fields).
Additional local funds needed to fund the expenditure
budget once all other revenue areas have been taken into
Additional Local Dollars 2,747,211 256,627 3,003,838 |consideration.

Sub-Total Property Tax Revenue

Total focal funds to be raised by our four towns based on
the proposed budget. See additional handout for
10,848,120 235,678 11,083,798 |breakout by town,

TOTAL BUDGET

Total tevenue budget, which matches total expenditure
15,724,787 {110,209) 15,614,578 |budget

15 Revenue Summary/Revenue Areas 4.09.14



§102-¥L0ozn=bpng p3 unpy 61

SIOLISIP |O0YDS JSYI0 YUM paulquioD,

- - §Z9'62 - 006'€Z JUBID) $5300y 869|100 QU
vEy'8 gLL'Sg 8LL'S glLL'g gLL'S JueIH uonisuel] absjjo)
98F'0 0002 0002 000°8 005'21 LJUBI5) UONeINpT dIseq )npy

SLAd LA LA ZLAL LLASL SLINVA9|
Te8'gll ore'sll Gl8°L61 6LL'861 000°961 139andg INNIATN TV.LOL

- - - 000'€e 000°€Z Apisqng pIO JesA 0Z-91 10 Jajsuel] 6/2a3
000°€9 000°€9 000'€9 00029 000°L9 aleys |eso
2£8'G. ove's. Gle'/8 6L1'8. 0006/ $994 uoleilsibay

- - - - - suonquuoD 9l# AvsS
000'GE 000°ce 000'€E 000°€E 000'€E Apisang 9ie1s
0002 000'8 000'8 0002 - JanQ-Ale) pejewsy

SIANNIAIY
2e8'G/L ore'ell G.8°16) 6LL‘g61 000961 139an9 IHUNLIANI4XT TY1OL
¥65°0¢C LZL'6l N ad 4 289'L1 LSl Juswiyouug
CTAN:] 60L't1 28991 ZL8'9l 19.'¢e Ajunwiwiod
0/¥'Z AR ara 80’ 60v'Z 690°L Adela)iT ynpy
LSE'Y 082°9 ¥12°€l EFS'Cl 1218l ewodi|
8/2'6l ¥0.°12 62E'2C GeG'ee 986') IR
L00°'ELL v1Z'GLL 8€.°0L1 9eL'vel YARTA) uonelsIuILLIPY

SIHNLIANIAXT
SIAd ViAd SLAd ZLAd LLAd NOILLVNV1dX3 ® N3 LI
Si0Z-rLoC

NOILYONA3 ALINNWIWOD ® 11nav
8¢ "'ON LINN TOOHOS TVNOIOIY

WY €16 18 #10Z/1 L/b polepdn




¥1'80'% 18D $ 1800718007 SANNIAATY GL

‘ebL'e

Gl8'eL 0se’2 2811 Zv'e Juapnig Jad penquiuog ¢ [eao]
LEL [424 ove 6.€ £81°L umo | Aqjuswijous ¢10zZ ‘} 1990190
18¥'951 09¥'/6€ 9€0'G/¢E 51G'8hp 867 12€) ¥10Z-£10Z 40} 8SE9.OU]| § [E207]
%L0"P %pZ'e |%o02°1L %68’ %91 asealda/asealau] % [ed0
81569 8v8'69 LrLze eiLL'b9 629'6£Z asealdaq/eseaiou] ¢ |eso
122.'80.1°L €0.CLL'E 06.'889'C G06°00%'E BLL'LLB'0L uorhquuo |e207 [B10L #L0Z-€1L02
662°8LL°L LSSZ8L'E 126022 810°59%°C 862°9¥1°LL uoinquuoy {207 [BJol S1.02-71L0T
2819 9lg's L19°Z 18¢°6 % BAY JeA JA £ @ %05 X [e207 LPPY
gL' GSZ'LL ozv'e oLe'oL % BAY Jloiug I\ € @ %06 X €207 |,PPY
000°c9 uonngliuon “p3 INpy Alug |eson

5 e6r 899°G00°L L1Z'ves 818°'LLO‘L Log‘2ez'e ¢ |eo0 ] [eUOINPPY [RJOL
£06°2LE bze'Ley 065°16¢ yco‘zer % BAY [eA JA ¢ @ %05 X 12907 I,PPY
Lyo'08l preigls 188‘62¢ ¥82'62S % BAy [Joaug JA € D %05 X €207 LPPY
Log‘Lez's $ 12907 [eUONIPPY 1N

%796l %0192 %81 ¥T %8.'6¢C %00°001 9% BAY [BA IA € @ %06 X [8207 LPPY
%91 L1 %E2'GE %8E 02 %ELCE %00°00L % BAY |j0Jug JA € @ %0S X |ESOT PRV
%LLT %PL'E %P9l %GS5 ¢ %LGC uonnquiuod 8207 palinbay u9eQmoul %
SEG'eE 192’69 LZ0'CE 6/5'09 168'L6L uonnguiuoY |e007 pasinbay ul o8qg/oul ¢
91’9 98/ 982 98/ uoneoadx3 || palinbay ¢10zZ-€102
815'98Z'1L op5'160'C £09'€S6°L vEB'ZLE'T L09'PS9'L uophquiuo) [8oo palinbeay #102-€10g
A 20'8 08 208 uonzejradx3 W pesinbay 61L0Z-¥10Z
£50°022°L eLEIGL°Z $29°686°L 605°ceP l6v'ors'L uolnguuo) |eooT paanbay GL0Z-¥102
%6 €~ %260 %102 %EZ 0" %10 L- uolEn|eA le)s ul 0eq/ou| %
{000'000°2) 000'0S¥'2 (000'000'G) (000'002) (000'082'01) uoneniea a1e1s ul 28g/ou|
000'058'002 000°001'992 000'055'8vZ 000°006'L0E 000'00%'LL0') uonenieA a1e1s Z10e
000°'058'€6 L 000°055'892 000°0SS‘ES¥T 000°00Z'L0OE 000'0S1°200'} uoien|eA a1e1s €10z

ANAVM di13idavay NONMIA "LIN HILSTHONYIN 1oM1sia NOILdINOS3a
vLOZ/6/Y
SL0Z-7L02

vLOZ/L LY

NOLLYINDTVI ¥v110a Vo071

8€ "ON LINN TOOHIS TVNOID3Y

61203 ALVNINIIFHH/1390Nng 14vyA HLdId






